

# **COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY**

## SECOND ASSEMBLY - SIXTH SESSION

#### NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

## **VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS**

# TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2022 AT 2:30 PM

- 1. The Assembly assembled at Thirty Minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

## **QUORUM OF THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY**

The Honorable Deputy Speaker (Hon. Geoffrey Majiwa, MCA) having confirmed that there was quorum, proceeded with the Business as it was in the order paper.

#### 3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR -

The following Communication from the Chair was issued-

### TRAINING MEMBERS ON ELECTION PREPAREDNESS IN MOMBASA

Hon. Deputy Speaker: Hon. Members, I have the following Communication to make. The Chair is in receipt, of a letter dated 4<sup>th</sup> March 2022 from the Office of the registrar for Political Parties inviting Members of the County Assembly from all the 47 Counties to attend a training on Election preparedness to be held from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 26<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at Mombasa County.

Hon. Members as you are aware the office of the Registrar of Political parties is an established State office within the provisions of article 260 of our constitution and under the Political Parties Act 2011. This particular office is mandated among others to register, regulate and administer the political parties' funds.

Hon. Members, as part of the ongoing sensitization forum the office of the registrar of political parties in partnership with the County Assembly's forum as organized a Sensitization forum for the County Assembly Members who have been identified as important stakeholders in the upcoming general election. Hon. Members, in the said training you will be sensitized in the political parties' nominations and other parties' process as outlined in the amended Political Parties Act 2022. ICT reforms in the management of political parties Membership data by the Integrated Political

Parties Management System. The election timelines and the requirement for the aspirate among others.

Hon. Members this is, therefore, to communicate that the Assembly will adjourn from today  $22^{nd}$  March 2022 to resume on Tuesday  $29^{th}$  March 2022 to enable Members to attend the said training. I thank you, Hon, Members.

- **4. PAPERS LAID -** The following paper was laid: -
  - I. THE REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY CAR LOAN SCHEME FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2019.

(Hon. Millicent Okatch, MCA)

### 5. MOTION: - A PROCEDURAL MOTION ON ADJOURNMENT

Motion moved and Question proposed -

Pursuant to a provision of Standing order 29(4) of the Assembly resolve to alter the Calendar and adjourn today Tuesday  $22^{\rm nd}$  March until Tuesday  $29^{\rm th}$  March 2022 at 9.30 a.m. This has been occasioned by the Registrar of Political Parties calling of all County Assemblies.

Debate ensued Mover replied Question put and Adopted

# 6. BILL: THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY PUBLIC OPEN SPACES USE AND MAINTENANCE BILL, 2021 (ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 1 OF 2021)

Order for Second Reading read; Motion made and Question proposed;

THAT, the Nairobi City County Public Open Spaces Use and Maintenance Bill, 2021 (Assembly Bill No. 1 Of 2021) be now read a Second Time.

(Hon. Millicent Okatch, MCA)

Debate ensued; Mover replied; Question put and agreed to;

Bill read a Second Time and committed to the Committee on the Whole Assembly.

# 7. BILL: THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY CULTURAL HERITAGE (AMENDMENT) BILL,2021 (ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 4 OF 2021)

Order for Second Reading read; Motion made and Question proposed; THAT, the Nairobi City County Cultural heritage (Amendment) Bill,2021 (Assembly Bill No. 4 of 2021) be now read a Second Time.

(Hon. Millicent Okatch, MCA)

Debate ensued; Mover replied; Question put and agreed to;

Bill read a Second Time and committed to the Committee on the Whole Assembly.

There being no other business and the time being Eighteen Minutes past to Four O'clock, the Temporary Speaker adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

**ASSEMBLY ROSE** - Eighteen Minutes past Four o'clock

# MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Tuesday, March 29th, 2022 at 9.30 a.m.